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Mikelle Morra

From:  Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 2:04 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech

Subject: FW: Leading Edge Broadband Services, LLC - File No ITC-T/C-20070921 -00386/

Mikelle — Please upload this to IBFS. Thanks. Sumita

From: Marjorie K. Conner [mailto:mkconner@mkconnerlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: jspear@leadingedge.com

Subject: Leading Edge Broadband Services, LLC - File No ITC-T/C-20070921-00386/

Sumita —

I'm so sorry for the delay in my response. | have been embroiled in 800 MHz rebanding mediations and they have been
all-consuming.

In answer to the questions you raised in our call on Wednesday, October 3:

1.

2.

3

Share distribution of CCT Holdings, LLC (50% holder of the Applicant) should be:

Rosenberg Family Trust 41.217%
Joseph Stechler & Co. 35.5%
3 Others 23.283%

All of the 3 others are US Citizens.

There was a Stock Purchase Agreement for the purchase of the stock of R & R, dated as of December 31,2005

and effective as of January 1, 2006.

4.

There was a Unit Interest Assignment and Purchase Agreement and Amendment to Operating Agreement as of

January 1, 2007 for the C/Net: Solutions, LLC purchase.

5.

As for the Virgin to C/Net deal, Allen U. Ty, the shareholder of Virgin and the managing director caused Virgin to

cause R&R'’s to sell its units in the Applicant to C/Net. C/Net acquired the unit shares of the Applicant from R&R, but not
R&R itself.

6.

You are correct, contrary to what we thought, there were no pro forma transfers along the way. I’'m sorry that we

missed the mention.

| trust this is responsive to your inquiry.

Please let me know if questions persist.

Thanks,
marjorie

Marjorie K. Conner, P.L.L.C.
700 West View Terrace
Alexandria, Virginia 22301
(703) 706-5917 (tel)

(703) 997-2518 (fax)
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(703) 626-6980 (mob)

This transmission, including any attachments, may contain privileged or confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) addressed above.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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